Solomon Lutheran School

SEA Meeting minutes for February 2024

- Meeting was called to order at 7:03pm By President Danielle Wagner with 8 people in attendance.
- Minutes for the December Meeting were read and no corrections were needed or made.
- Treasurer's Report was read by President Danielle as our treasurer was absent. Expenses that went out were as follows:
- -\$50.05 Bazaar/soup sale
- \$2401 Camp
- -\$560 Field trips
- -\$731 Greeting Cards
- -\$50 Family Dance
- -\$3447 Pizza Kits
- -\$325 Pumpkin Palooza
- -\$711 Teacher Supplies
- -\$410.70 T-shirt Sales
- -\$928.85 Book Fair

Note: Current Balance is \$29,113.42

Discussion: Sold enough cash and carry items to cover our cost. Only half the amount for camp has been paid.

Report was approved by all in attendance.

• Dance March 9th 7-9pm.

Discussion: still need bottle water, balloons, snacks, and help. Going to send out a sign up for parents to help. We upped our budget from \$500 to \$600 to allow for a photographer and D.J. for the night. Set up will be Friday night from 5-9pm. We will also need volunteers the night of the event for clean-up. These hours can be used for your volunteer hours.

- Pizza Kits. We still have 3 kits for purchase if anyone is interested. These will be up for sale at the Science Fair. You can use \$6 per item sold to accumulate to \$20 and for every \$20 accumulated equals 1 hour towards your volunteer hours at the school.
- The Raise Craze fundraiser:

Discussion: LOTS of information to be going out to kids and parents. May 2nd after lunch it will be launched to the children and then in the evening that night to the parents. It will start with 2 bookmarkers given to each child. Those will be returned and distributed out to libraries and churches. Goal is \$2000 for mulch and swings at the playground.

 Grand friends day chair is Aubrey. She will email the people signed up to help and move forward with this event. Date of event is March 13th. A flyer will be made and distributed with specific times and where to go. Also,

- Aubrey is going to ask a parent to donate her time for volunteer hours to take photos during this event.
- Candy Bar Sales, April 8th-22nd. Forms will go home the Thursday before hand and Natalie volunteered to chair this event.
- Teacher Appreciation week dates will be April 29th-May3rd and theme will be Fruits and Flowers.
- Scholarship Applications will be reviewed and updated. Jen Brown volunteered to do so.
- Journeys Sponsorship Day was discussed and approved by all. We will be doing the full day experience at the rate of \$500 to SEA. This will allow the day to be completely free to anyone wanting to attend. Date to be determined but will be the 2nd Sunday of a month.
- Officers for next school year can be nominated at the April meeting with elections in May.
- Merchandise for Solomon was discussed and everyone agreed at this time to use the existing one that we already offer. There is a link on our website.

President, Danielle Wagner dismissed the meeting at 8:10 pm.

Respectfully Amy Mathews, Secretary